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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 4:47 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 

SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: RE: [EXT] KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES: SLM 2456U & SMK 9542G

Hi, 

 

SLM2456U-Liability not clear, Not repaired. 

 

SMK9542G- Liability clear, pending repair date after Covic circuit breaker. 

 

 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Charmaine Kong 
Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales 
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line:    +65 6305 7176 
Main Line:     +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax:      +65 6474 3643 
charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg 

 

 

 
 

 

 
Internal 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 4:42 PM 

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
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<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - 

SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES: SLM 2456U & SMK 9542G 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Kindly advise the status of below vehicles: 

1. SLM 2456U (China-TP)   DOA: 22/03/2020 

2. SMK 9542G (China-TP)   DOA: 20/02/2020 

 

If done of repair works, kindly send us the final bill for finalise. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Shiau Chan (Ms) 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 


